May 20, 1982

Ampco Production Company
501 Airport Drive
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Gentlenen:

Reference is made to your Applications for Permit to Drill (APDs) for the
following wells:

1. Ho. 19 Jicarilla Contract 148, SE%SE% sec. 14, T. 25 H., R. 5 W.,
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, Jicarilla Contract 148.

2. Ho. 21 Jicarilla Contract 148, SEMNWY% sec. 24, T. 25 N., R. 5 W.,
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, Jicarilla Contract 148.

3. lNo. 2E C. A. McAdams "BY, NE4YNE% sec. 28, T. 27 N., R. 10 W., San Juan
County, New Mexico, lease Santa Fe 077941-A.

The subject APDs are hereby rescinded and returned due to drilling operations
not being commenced within & six month extension period following the original
approval date.

You are reguired to reqﬁest surface rehabilitation instructions from this
office if construction activities occurred on the referenced drill sites.

Sincerely yours,-
A

F;ﬂJames F. Sims
District 0il and Gas Supervisor

Enclosures

cc: MOCC



